



# IFTIKHAR ALI

## ACCOUNTS / FINANCE & AUDIT PROFESSIONAL

M.COM (Gold Medalist) – BCOM (Hons) – ACMA (In Progress)

Proven account management professional with demonstrated communication skills. Specialized at managing multiple projects at one time. Detail- and goal-oriented with 12+ years of experience in the industry. Able to handle and deescalate high-stress situations. Driven to success and demonstrated ability in providing results.

### Mobile:

+92-331-7919199

( Available to Open Position )

-: Managerial Level Accounts Positions

-: Managerial Level Audit Positions

### E-Mail:

[alijaliftikhar@gmail.com](mailto:alijaliftikhar@gmail.com)

## Skill Highlights

- Management Reporting
- Financial Reporting
- Audit Reporting
- Ad Hoc Reporting
- Project management
- SAP – B1 (Administrator)
- Accounts Software Implementer
- MS - Office & Other Tools
- Strong decision maker
- Innovative
- Service-focused

## Languages

ENGLISH – URDU – HINDKO – PUSHTO  
PANJABI – DARRI

## Education

Degree	From	When
M.COM (Gold Medalist)	University of Peshawar	2009
B.COM ( Hons )	University of Peshawar	2008
B.COM	University of Peshawar	2007
D.COM	B.T.E Peshawar	2005
SSC	BISE Peshawar	2003

## Work Experience

JOB TITLE	ORGANISATION	From / To
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• ACCOUNTS MANAGER (SAP B1 – ADMIN)</li> <li>• PROJECT MANAGER</li> </ul>	AL – IMDAD TEXTILE (Pvt) Ltd. (HBK Blankets)	10/2018 Till Date
GROUP MANAGER INTERNAL AUDIT	STANLEY PHARMACEUTICALS (Pvt) Ltd. & STANLEY FOODS (Pvt) Ltd.	05/2016 Till 09/2018
A.M INTERNAL AUDIT	ZRK GROUP OF INDUSTRIES	01/2013 Till 4/2016
ACCOUNTS MANAGER	AMIRI GROUP OF COMPANIES. Mazar-e-Sharif , Afghanistan	3/2011 Till 6/2012
INTERNAL AUDIT OFFICER	AZIZ GROUP OF INDUSTRIES AJ-Textile Pvt Ltd	11/2010 Till 3/2011

## TRAINING & INTERNSHIP

TRAINEE AUDITOR	ALLIOTT Gulf Ltd. (Chartered Accountants & Management Consultants)	1/2010 Till 10/2010
Internee	STATE BANK OF PAKISTAN ( BSC – Bank Peshawar )	July To August in 2009